# MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

#### Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS Tel: 01280 814483 Email: <u>maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com</u> www.maids-moreton.co.uk

## MINUTES of the meeting of the parish council held on Monday 29th March at 7.30pm via Zoom.

 Present:
 Cllr M Byrne, Cllr P Hardcastle, Cllr C Cumming, Cllr G Maw, Cllr A Mohandas, Cllr F Powell, Cllr K McClintock

 Apologies:
 Cllr W Whyte

 In Attendance:
 Cllr H Mordue

 Clerk:
 Jacky Dale-Evans

 Members of the +ubic: 6

### 50/21 To receive apologies for absence and welcome.

- 51/21 **Public Open Forum 1**: Members of the public are invited to bring matters to the attention of the council. Please note that only items on this agenda can be discussed and agreed at this meeting. **None**
- 52/21 **Members' Interests**: Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda, as required by the Maids Moreton Parish Council Code of Conduct for Members and by the Localism Act 2011. **None**

#### 53/21 **Finance and Accounts**

a) To review and approve invoices received and bank payments to be made from March 2021. Invoices detailed on the **Schedule of Payments**, together with bank balances, reserves, and earmarked funds. **All approved for payment.** 

### 54/21 Planning – New

Application Number	Details	Progress
20/00510/APP	Land West Of Moreton Road And Castlemilk Buckingham Buckinghamshire	New
	Erection of 130 dwellings, associated access and parking, landscaping and amenity space and the change of land from agriculture to use as sports pitches/recreational open space and informal open space.	
	Draft report by CC approved for submission by all. Commented - Objection	
20/04056/APP	7 And 8 Bycell Road Maids Moreton Buckinghamshire MK18 1SP Single storey front extension with roof lights to 7 and 8 Bycell Road, Maids Moreton	New
	Commented - Supported	

- 55/21 **Youth Gatherings** to discuss and agree a plan of action following on from the meeting between JDE and TVP at Maids Moreton Cricket Pavilion. To agree what preventative action, if any, should be taken.
  - a) The information from JDE meeting with TVP was discussed. It was agreed that this situation was unacceptable and would be monitored closely up to the meeting on May 19<sup>th</sup>. All councillors and members of the public are encouraged to notify TVP of any anti-social or illegal behaviour that takes place at the playing field in this time.

# MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

#### Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS Tel: 01280 814483 Email: <u>maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com</u> www.maids-moreton.co.uk

- b) It was agreed that JDE would ask for quotes on different CCTV systems, for both the Cricket Pavilion and the Playing Field in general.
- c) It was agreed that a decision would be made on May 19<sup>th</sup> whether monitoring and reporting to TVP was a satisfactory option or if councillors thought CCTV should be installed.
- 56/21 **Updated/New Policies** to agree to adopt the following policy documents: a) Debit Card Policy - agreed
- 57/21 **Grass Cutting** to agree the amendment to the grass cutting contract with GM Outdoor Services in light of changes to the contract regarding:
  - a) clearance of brambles at the playing field increase in cutting schedule and
  - b) introduction of a wildlife corridor reduced cutting schedule.

Quote amendment agreed.

- 58/21 **Councillors Open Forum**: Councillors to bring items forward for the next agenda.
  - a) Clerks report was appreciated no comments.
  - b) Dog walking/permitted path proposal to be on May 19th agenda.
  - c) Open Air Cinema to be on May 19th agenda
  - d) Great Spring Clean it was agreed this was a great idea. MMCG organise this and MMPC offered their full support. Cllr H Mordue to forward to JDE information on how to undertake a verge clean down College Farm Road.
- 59/21 **Public Open Forum**: members of the public may make further comments and suggestions for agenda items for the next meeting having heard the discussions at this meeting.
  - a) The cowslips have been mown outside No 5 The Leys. JDE to speak to grass cutting contractor.
- 60/21 **Date, time and venue of the next meeting**: The next meeting will be held on 14<sup>th</sup> April 2021 at 7.30pm at Maids Moreton Village Hall or via Zoom if the current regulations are still in place.

# Jacky Dale-Evans

Clerk to Maids Moreton Parish Council

Members of the public: if you would like to see any of the attachments please visit <u>www.maids-moretonc.co.uk/meetings</u> or contact the clerk at <u>maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com</u>.